

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPROVAL

July 16, 2026

Village of New Haven Building Department

Attention: Planning Commission

Village of New Haven

New Haven, Michigan

RE: Request for Extension of Preliminary Site Plan Approval – Hampton Manor

To the Members of the Planning Commission and Building Department:

Please accept this correspondence as a formal, written request for an extension of the active review period and time limits relative to the previously approved preliminary site plan for the **Hampton Manor New Haven** project. This request is submitted on behalf of the project representatives and developers in response to the notice received from Addis Law Firm, PLLC, dated July 9, 2026.

We understand that approval of preliminary site plans expires one year after the date of approval, and we sincerely appreciate the Village of New Haven's reasonableness in allowing additional time beyond that expiration to resolve active review issues. Although we have not yet received Final Site Plan Approval due to outstanding technical and site plan design elements, we are fully committed to addressing and resolving all remaining concerns raised by the Village's designated professionals and engineers.

In accordance with the applicable Village ordinances, we hereby request an extension of the time limits for a period of one (1) year. This extension will provide our professional team with the necessary time to finalize the design adjustments, coordinate with the Village's review team, and successfully submit our application for Final Site Plan Approval.

Thank you for your ongoing consideration, cooperation, and support as we work toward bringing this project to a successful completion. Please do not hesitate to contact us if any additional application materials, fees, or formal hearings are required to process this request prior to the July 23, 2026 deadline.

Respectfully submitted



Zohaib Syed (Owner)

Phone / Email: (989) 708-1878 / Zohaibsyed@buildseniorhousing.com